

EXHIBIT A

DOCKAGE CHARGES FOR INLAND WATERCRAFT #422

Issued – **October 27, 2017**; Effective – **January 1, 2018**.

Inland watercraft shall be assessed dockage charges, based upon the registered length, at the following rates per vessel, per day, or fraction.

- 75 feet and under.....\$26.81
- Over 75 ft to 100 ft.....\$39.75
- Over 100 ft to 175 ft.....\$53.16
- Over 175 ft to 200 ft.....\$79.97
- Over 200 ft to 250 ft.....\$134.05
- Over 250 ft.....\$159.94

Exceptions

- Tugs or towboats landing tows will be exempt from dockage charges provided they do not remain at the wharves longer than is necessary to land the tows.
- Harbor excursion boats, shall be assessed dockage of \$210.70 per day between January 1, 2018 and December 31, 2018; \$231.77 per day between January 1, 2019 and December 31, 2019; and \$254.95/day between January 1, 2020 and December 31, 2020.

Deleted: November 1, 2015
Deleted: **September**
Deleted: **8**
Deleted: 6

Deleted: over 250 tons
Deleted: 105.35
Deleted: for consecutive - ... [1]

DOCKAGE CHARGES FOR INLAND WATERCRAFT - PASSENGER #423

Issued – **October 27, 2017**; Effective – **January 1, 2018**.

Inland watercraft which carry passengers for compensation and which provide overnight accommodations shall be assessed dockage charges, based on the registered length, at the following rates:

Between January 1, 2018 and December 31, 2018:

- Day 1 \$1.29 per linear foot
- Day 2 125% of the Day 1 rate
- Day 3 and over 150% of the Day 1 rate

Between January 1, 2019 and December 31, 2019:

Day 1 \$1.42 per linear foot

Deleted: November 1, 2015
Deleted: **September 28, 2017**
Deleted: 6

Deleted: 0.86

[Day 2 125% of the Day 1 rate](#)

[Day 3 and over 150% of the Day 1 rate](#)

[Between January 1, 2020 and December 31, 2020:](#)

[Day 1 \\$1.56 per linear foot](#)

[Day 2 125% of the Day 1 rate](#)

[Day 3 and over 150% of the Day 1 rate](#)

DOCKAGE CHARGES FOR PASSENGER VESSELS WITH PASSENGERS ON BOARD AFTER 24 HOURS #431

Issued – **October 27, 2017**, Effective – **January 1, 2018**

Passenger Vessels engaged in foreign, coastwise or intercoastal trade or inland watercraft passenger vessels assigned public berths for periods in excess of 24 hours with passengers on board shall be assessed the following charges per day or fraction thereof beginning on Day 2.

Ocean Going Passenger Vessels - **\$15.00** per passenger plus dockage as set forth in Section 418 per day between January 1, 2018 and December 31, 2018; **\$16.50** per passenger plus dockage as set forth in Section 418 per day between January 1, 2019 and December 31, 2019; and **\$18.15** per passenger plus dockage as set forth in Section 418 per day between January 1, 2020 and December 31, 2020.

Inland Watercraft - Passenger - **\$6.00** per passenger plus dockage as set forth in Section 423 per day between January 1, 2018 and December 31, 2018; **\$6.60** per passenger plus dockage as set forth in Section 423 per day between January 1, 2019 and December 31, 2019; and **\$7.26** per passenger plus dockage as set forth in Section 423 per day between January 1, 2020 and December 31, 2020.

Passenger counts shall be determined utilizing the vessel's actual passenger manifest.

Beginning on Day 3 the charges provided herein for ocean going vessels or inland watercraft shall be calculated using either the vessel passenger manifest or 50% of the actual passenger capacity, whichever results in the greater charge.

PASSENGER WHARFAGE CHARGES #438

Issued – **October 27, 2017**, Effective – **January 1, 2018**

(1) Vessels Engaged in Foreign, Coastwise or Intercoastal Trade - Each passenger carried for compensation by vessels engaged in foreign, coastwise or intercoastal trade shall be assessed the following passenger wharfage charge:

Deleted: **September 28, 2017**
Deleted: **November 1, 2015**
Deleted:
Deleted: 6

Deleted: 10.00
Deleted: .

Deleted: 4.00
Deleted: .

Deleted: -

Deleted: **November 1, 2015**
Deleted: **September 28, 2017**
Deleted: 6
Deleted: s

Between January 1, 2018 and December 31, 2018

- Each passenger embarking on a round-trip voyage originating from New Orleans..... \$7.50
- Each passenger debarking on a round-trip voyage originating from New Orleans..... \$7.50
- Each passenger embarking debarking and not on a round-trip voyage originating from New Orleans..... \$15.00
- d) Each passenger in transit (port call)..... \$10.50
- (2) Inland Watercraft - Passengers carried for compensation by inland watercraft, operating into and out of the port limits, shall be assessed one passenger wharfage charge of \$6.00 for each one way or round-trip passage ticket.

Exceptions

- Passengers carried for compensation on vessels that are primarily cargo carriers and which do not utilize one of the Board's designated passenger terminals for processing of passengers shall be assessed the following passenger wharfage rates:

-

Between January 1, 2019 and December 31, 2019

- Each passenger embarking on a round-trip voyage originating from New Orleans..... \$8.25
- Each passenger debarking on a round-trip voyage originating from New Orleans \$8.25
- Each passenger embarking debarking and not on a round-trip voyage originating from New Orleans..... \$16.50
- d) Each passenger in transit (port call)..... \$11.55
- (2) Inland Watercraft - Passengers carried for compensation by inland watercraft, operating into and out of the port limits, shall be assessed one passenger wharfage charge of \$6.60 for each one way or round-trip passage ticket.

Exceptions

- Passengers carried for compensation on vessels that are primarily cargo carriers and which do not utilize one of the Board's designated passenger terminals for processing of passengers shall be assessed

Deleted: .
Deleted: 5.00

Deleted: 5.00

Deleted: 10.00

Deleted: 7.00

Deleted: overnight

Deleted: 4.00

Deleted: Each passenger embarking with a one-way or round trip passenger ticket; or each passenger debark... [2]

the following passenger wharfage rates.

Effective January 1, 2020

• Each passenger embarking on a round-trip voyage originating from New Orleans..... \$9.08

• Each passenger debarking on a round-trip voyage originating from New Orleans..... \$9.08

• Each passenger embarking debarking and not on a round-trip voyage originating from New Orleans..... \$18.15

d) Each passenger in transit (port call)..... \$12.71

(2) Inland Watercraft - Passengers carried for compensation by inland watercraft, operating into and out of the port limits, shall be assessed one passenger wharfage charge of \$7.26 for each one way or round-trip passenger ticket.

for consecutive

daily usage of wharves, and **\$112.88** per day for intermittent usage. Harbor excursion boats, 250 tons and under, shall be assessed **\$34.40** per day.

Each passenger embarking with a one-way or round trip passenger ticket; or each passenger debarking with a one- way passenger ticket; or each passenger in transit . . . \$3.00.